EXXON COMPANY, USA

POST OFFICE BOX 2180 » HOUSTON, TEXAS 77262-2180

MEDICAL DEPARTMENT
INDUSTRIAL HYGIENE

ROGER FLORKY
DIRECTOR

Director of Nuclear Material and Safeguards
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dear Sir:

This ts to advise you of the transfer of ownership of three (3) Filtec FT12
level gauges which are under general license. These devices were distribuied
- )ynamics Company of Torrance, California under license

to Exxon Company, U.S.A. Bayway Refinery for use at the Bayonne,

Industrial

i

Ntn Jorscy can-filling operation.

Fors <™

August 20,

Further identification of these devices appears below:

Isotope _Activity
AM 24) 100 mCi
AM 24] 100 mCi
AM 241 100 mCi

The above items will cham

Depar tment, oqyaauo New
the sources or the purpose for which they are used.

_Serial Number

104143
104382
105000

1987

,m to Exxon Company, U.S.A. Marketing
@ 1%‘! will not affect the location of

Mr. S. E. Killiany, Jr. will serve as contact for all matters ccncerning

radiation safety and accountability. He can be contacted at (713) 656-3904 or

at the following mailing address:

S. E. Killiany, Jr.

Senior Staff Industrial Hygienist
Exxon Company USA

P. 0. Box Box 2180 - Room 3157
Houston, Texas 77252-2180

9901120172 870820
PDR RC &
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An on site contact will be Mr. Dan Murphy (201) 858-6885. His mailing address
is:

D. J. Murphy

Exxon Company USA

250 East 22nd Street
Bayonne, New uersey 07002

This information is provided in accordance with 10CFR Part 31.5(c)(9)(i).

Should you have additional questions concerning this transfer or any aspect of

our radiation protection program, feel free to contact Mr. Killiany directly.
Sincerely,

PP F He

R. F. MacIntyre

RFM:jco

2914m

C - Mr. S. E. Killiany, Jr./Houston
Mr. P. S. DefFao/Bayway
Mr. D. J. Murphy/Bayonne
Mr. B. G. Simpson/Hous ton



